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DEC  6  2007 
Jerrold Miller, Esq. 
Miller & Neely, P.C. 
6900 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 704 
Bethesda, MD 20815 

In re:   Porter County Broadcasting Holding Corp., LLC 
WAKE(AM), Valparaiso, IN 

     Facility Identification No.: 53507  
     File No. BZ-20070531BGD 
Dear Mr. Miller: 
 

This is in reference to the above-captioned direct measurement of power application 
filed due to changes made above the base insulator with respect to additional antennas 
mounted on the tower.  A 30 day amendment was requested on September 7, 2007 via an 
informal e-mail to the licensee.   

 
A preliminary review of the application reveals that:  
 

1. Our records indicate the 110 degree monitor point (MP) for the last license 
(BL-20050103AJU) was point #19, located 3.2 km from the site, yet 
Exhibit 1.1 in the application indicates the MP as point #12 at 1.93 km.  
As a result, an updated monitor point photo and updated brief description 
(from the closest street intersection/address) must be submitted for point 
#12, or a statement explaining the reason for the difference if due to some 
past error before a new license can be issued. 

2. Both tabulation pages should be amended to specify "Daytime" instead of 
"Nighttime" to clarify which pattern was measured.  

3. Exhibit 2.1 must be amended to correct the augmented pattern value from 
148.46 to 144.5 mV/m, as shown on the last license. 

 
 Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty 
days from the date of this letter to allow the licensee time to file a response to this letter. 
Failure to respond (with a request for additional time to amend) or to file an acceptable 
amendment will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 
73.3568(a). 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
 
     Son Nguyen 
     Supervisory Engineer     
     Audio Division 
     Media Burea 
cc:  Leigh Ellis, President 
      Wayne Reese 


